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NewPentecost was established in 1910. The Church was de-
dicated in May 22, 1911. The Rev. R. B. McGarity was first pastor.
The following names were charter members:

H. C. Walls Amanda Finch
W. H. Elrod Lyles
John Segars Dave Cook

George Hammond

When the Church was organized it was a Methodist Protestant.
In the year of 1916 it became a member of the Methodist Episcopal
Church. :

The following pastors were as follows:

R. S. McGarity Jessie Terrell W. B. Hughes
C. B. McDaniel Rev. Jones Rev. Garrett
M. E. MecBrayor Reg. Parson A. S. Ulm

D. B. Cantrell Rev. Willingham B. T. Bowen
Dave McBrayor Harvey Smith Truman Thomas
H. 0. Greene H. L. Smith

A. S. Askew W. BR. Greene



